PARKINS Sheila * HCS

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Greetings Gatekeepers,

HSD Homeless Services * HCS

Monday, April 1, 2024 11:21 AM

mmarkos@accesshelps.org; zcoppiano@caowash.org; climon@capeco-works.org;
Raynie@caporegon.org; dadmin@cat-team.org; jeff@ccno.org; rszego@clackamas.us;
Miranda@cina.team; eday@communityservices.us; christinaz@klcas.org; Diana
Alldredge; klapoint@mccac.com; Ashley.Hamilton@mwvcaa.org;
tamika.collins@multco.us; mollyh@neighborimpact.org; OHCSgatekeeper@OHDC.org;
Ipierce@orcca.us; lhunter@orcca.us; abarry@orcca.us; barry.orown@ucancap.org; Alaina
Bergan; krodriguez@accesshelps.org; CAO-OHCSGatekeeper@caowash.org;
janet@caporegon.org; Katie May; rebekah@ccno.org; Liesl Eckert;
deldridge@communityservices.us; Dianna Huenergardt; kathyf@klcas.org;
Sarah.mcnutt@lanecountyor.gov; khorvath@mccac.com; Jimmy.Jones@mwvcaa.org;
armin.tolentino@multco.us; andrews@neighborimpact.org;
JohnMark.Townsend@OHDC.org; ihilliard@orcca.us; bailey.hanson@ucancap.org;
Amber Hansen-Moore; jackieagee@accesshelps.org; kbattaglia@accesshelps.org;
churd@accesshelps.org; agesling@accesshelps.org; kshuey@caowash.org;
phall@capeco-works.org; MARX Leeann * HCS; dadmin@cat-team.org; jeff@ccno.org;
teresachr@clackamas.us; jody@cina.team; karmstrong@communityservices.us;
christinaz@klcas.org; Brianna.rogers@lanecountyor.gov; klapoint@mccac.com;
Jade.Wilson@mwvcaa.org; bianca.montas@multco.us; andrews@neighborimpact.org;
sydneyr@neighborimpact.org; JohnMark. Townsend@ohdc.org; ihilliard@orcca.us;
willow.phillips@ucancap.org; Amber Hansen-Moore; Michelle Whiting;
krodriguez@accesshelps.org; calonso@caowash.org; aalexander@capeco-works.org;
BOULOS Brandy * HCS; Katie May; diana@ccno.org; rszego@clackamas.us;
kgarrett@communityservices.us; katy.winegar@lanecountyor.gov;
khorvath@mccac.com; Ashley.Hamilton@mwvcaa.org; lolita.broadous@multco.us;
mollyh@neighborimpact.org; victor.acevedo@ohdc.org; Alexis Barry;
kylee.rummel@ucancap.org; alexandrah@yambhillcap.org

cborgen@accesshelps.org; kshuey@caowash.org; phall@capeco-works.org;
janeta@caporegon.org; dbrown@cat-team.org; connie@ccno.org;
brendadur@clackamas.us; jody@cina.team; pmcguire@communityservices.us;
christinaz@klcas.org; kate.budd@lanecountyor.gov; klapoint@mccac.com;
Jimmy.Jones@mwvcaa.org; lee.girard@multco.us; Scott Cooper; Martin.campos-
davis@ohdc.org; abarry@orcca.us; lhunter@orcca.us; shaun.pritchard@ucancap.org;
Jordan Jungwirth; Alexandra Hengden; MARX Leeann * HCS; BOULOS Brandy * HCS;
HSD Homeless Services * HCS
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Please view and distribute the attached CSBG April 2024 Program Update to the appropriate staff.

Thank you!
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CSBG Program Update - April 2024

CSBG Funding
Update

CSBG FY23
Annual Report

The CSBG 23 FY23 and CSBG 23 Discretionary funds need
to be expended on or before March 31, 2024. The final
FSR for the CSBG 23 FY23 and the CSBG 23 Discretfionary
funds need to be completed before June 30, 2024.

The consolidated Appropriations Act bill for the CSBG
FY24 fund has passed by Congress on 3/23/24, the
funding remains level and the 200% may be applied to
the CSBG 24 funds. Once OHCS receives the award
letter the allocations will be processed as soon as
possible. A notice through the gatekeeper will be sent
out to notify the network when funds are available.

The CSBG FY23 Annual Report has been submitted.
Many thanks to everyone for working with us on this
massive report.

Organizational
Standards

The CSBG 23 Organizational Standards have been
reviewed and are closed.

The CSBG 24 assessment will be available by the end of
April. A memo will be sent through the gatekeeper
when it is available.

If you have any questions, need a new user account
and/or need training and technical assistance. Please
reach out to Leeann.marx@hcs.oregon.gov

CSBG State Plan

Invitations for some group sessions will be sent out soon
and | encourage folks to attend. | am looking for
thought partners and collaboration in forming the state
goals to align with the needs for the network.

A webinar of What and Why we need a CSBG State
Plan will be help in April. The date is yet to be
determined but a memo will be sent out with further
details.
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OREGON HOUSING AND COMMUNITY SERVICES

Community Action e Congratulations Community Action! 60 years strong.

60t Anniversary e The 60t anniversary provides an opportunity to share
the impact that Community Action has achieved for
their local communities.

e Please send your planned activities of celebration to
Leeann Marx. | would love to share with our national
partners what is going on in Oregon.

e NCAP Community Action 60th Anniversary Toolkit
hitps://communityactionpartnership.com/wp-
content/uploads/2023/12/60th-Anniversary-

Toolkit Final.pdf

Upcoming e Next webinar for CBOs and Housing Partners, April 9th
Training/Conferences e Meeting Registration - Zoom (zoomgov.com)
e For additional updates and information, check
our website:

e www.oregon.gov/1115waiverrenewal

Resources OHCS Training and Technical Assistance Resource -
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/publish?EQBCT=8a215621578a4f76ae981
13d719d5e64

NCAP - https://communityactionpartnership.com/

CAPLAW - https://www.caplaw.org/

NASCSP - https://nascsp.org/

ROMA - https://www.roma-nptp.org/module home page.html
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